
Message Page 1 of 1 

_I_h ...- m- 

Kay Flynn 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: Docket No. 030623-El 

----- ..,. --. .,. . . - . ...,,, - " " ' ' . . " ' '  

Vicki Gordon Ka u fman [ v kau fma n @mo y lelaw . corn] 

Monday, March 14, 2005 3109 PM 

Cochran Keating; Ken Hoffman; Natalie-Srnith@fpl.com 

Attachments: Pld. Motion for Reconsideration. Final Order.3-I 4-05.pdf 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, Customers provide the following information: 

a. The attorney responsible for the filing is : 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681 3788 (Fax) 
j o moy I ej r @ m o y le I a w . co m 

b. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 030623-E1, In re: Complaints by Ocean Properties, ttd., J.C. Penney Corp., Ta4rget 
Stores, Inc., and Ditlard's Department Stores, Inc., against Florida Power& Light Company concerning thermal demand meter 
error. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Customers. 

d. The document is 14 pages long. 

e. The document is Customers' Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-05-0226-FOF-€1, 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorneyklient privileged and confidential. It is intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850.68'1.3828. Thank you. 
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In re: Complaints by Southeastern Utilities ) 
Services, Inc., on behalf of Ocean Properties, ) 
Ltd., J.C. Penney Corp., D-illards Department ) 
Stores, Inc., Target Stores, Inc., and ) 
Southeastern Utilities Services, Inc., against ) 
Florida Power and Light Company concerning ) 

Docket No.: 030623-EI 
Filed: March 14, 2005 

thermal demand meter error. ) 

CUSTOMERS’ MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 
OF ORDER NO. PSC-05-0226-FOP-E1 

Customers, pursuant to Rule 25-22.060, Florida Administrative Code, hereby 

request reconsideration of Order No. PSC-04-0932-PCO-EI, (Final Order Resolving 

Complaints, the “Order”) issued on February 25, 2005, by a three-member panel of the 

Florida Public Service Commission, consisting of Commissioners Deason, Bradley and 

Davidson. The factual and legal grounds for this Motion are as follows: 

Interest Rate for Refunds 

1. The Final Order provides that the interest rate to be applied to rehnds is 

the rate set forth in Commission Rule 25-6.109, Florida Administrative Code, rather than 

the interest rate authorized by Section 687.01, Florida Statutes. The Final Order relies on 

Rule 25-6.109 as the basis for its decision regarding the appropriate interest rate, and 

acknowledges that a rule challenge to this rule is currently pending before the Division of 

Administrative Hearings.’ 

2. The parties to the rule challenge proceeding previously agreed that this 

Commission would defer ruling on a timely-filed motion for reconsideration until after 

the entry of a final order in the rule challenge proceeding. The parties also agreed that 

’ See DOAH Case No. 04-225ORX. 
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the potential effect of a final order in the rule challenge matter should be considered in 

resolving any motion for reconsideration. (See Attachment 1). The C6mmission relies 

on the authority of Rule 25-6.109 for its interest rate decision. Should rule 25-6.109 be 

declared invalid for lack of statutory authority, the Commission would not be able to rely 

on this rule, and the interest rate calculation as set forth in section 687.01 and Kissimmee 

Utility Authority v. Better Plastics, Inc., 526 So. 2d 46 (Fla. 1988), should be applied to 

the refunds ordered in this case. 

3.  The parties are due to file proposed final orders in the rule challenge 

proceeding on April 1 I., 2005. 

4. The purpose of a motion for reconsideration is to bring to the 

Commission’s attention a point of fact or law which was misapprehended or overlooked. 

Diamond Cab Company v. King, 146 So. 2d 889 (Fla. 1962). The Final Order did not 

detail the status of the pending rule challenge, including the parties’ agreement to allow 

for a decision in the rule challenge matter to be considered in conclusively resolving the 

interest rate issue. This timely filed motion for reconsideration brings to the 

Commission’s attention the parties agreement regarding the pending rule challenge, and 

consistent with the parties’ agreement, seeks to have the result of that rule challenge 

considered in determining the disputed interest rate issue, issue VI in the Commission’s 

Final Order. Thus, Customers seek reconsideration of the Cornmission’s decision 

regarding the proper interest rate to be applied to refunds to allow consideration of the 

effect of a final order in the pending rule challenge to Rule 25-6.109. 
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5. 

Parties’ Agreement Regarding 80% Test Point Also Governed 
The Method for Determining Refund Amounts 

Customers also seek reconsideration of the Commission’s Final Order 

regarding the Determination of Meter Error for Refund Calculation Purposes, Issue I1 of 

the Final Order. 

6. In addressing the meters eligible for refund, Issue I, the Commission 

found that “[bloth parties agree, based on the tests that have been conducted by FPL, that 

these meters are eligible €or refund. We accept this agreement and find that these meters 

are eligible for refimds for demand overregistration.” See Order No. PSC-05-0226-FOF- 

E1 at 3. The Commission also found “that the parties’ agreement is within the range of 

reasonable interpretations of our rules, and we accept this agreement with respect to those 

7. 

eleven meters.” Id. at 2. This finding was based on the parties’ protocol agreement that is 

attached hereto as Attachment 2 (FPL Hearing Exh. No. 9). The protocol agreement, the 

validity of which was not contested, is binding in all respects, including with respect to 

how the parties agreed the refbnds should be calculated. 

It is inconsistent and incongruous for the Commission to rely upon an 

uncontroverted agreement for determining the meters eligible for refund, yet not use that 

same agreement as the basis for determining the meter error for refund calculation 

purposes. Surely the agreement to use a “before and after” approach, to the extent that it 

provides a benefit to a customer, does not violate any existing Commission rules, since 

the Commission was aware that this approach was used with other customers not parties 

to this docket. While the Final Order concludes that the “before and after” approach FPL 

used with other customers went beyond the requirements of Commission rules, there is 

nothing contained in any Commission rule that prevents the same agreement the 
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Commission used to resolve Issue 1 from also being recognized to resolve Issue 2, 

Determination of Meter Error for Refund Calculation Purposes. The Commission 

overlooked the fact that this protocol agreement was in place and binding in rendering its 

Final Order, evidenced by the fact that the nearly 6 full pages of Commission discussion 

and analysis of Issue I1 neglects to mention the parties’ agreement. 

The agreement did not become meaningless if other issues, such as the 12- 

For example, paragraph’ 6 of the agreement month refund period, were litigated. 

8.  

specifically addressed the 12-month refund issue, and contemplated that a demonstration 

of a meter error due to some cause that occurred on a fixed date could be made: The 

parties’ agreement, which the Commission recognized for the purposes of resolving Issue 

I, did not link the 12-month refund issue to the “before and after” approach. Moreover, 

the agreement was not somehow extinguished or ineffective if litigation ensued, since the 

parties specifically contemplated that litigation might ensue. As set forth in paragraph 5 

of the agreement, the parties agreed that “in the event of a disputed claim that is not 

resolved by the parties, no refund or credit shall be made pending final disposition of the 

claim.” If the parties had intended for their agreement to be ineffective in its entirety in 

the event of litigation, they surely could have plainly stated that to be the case and FPL 

would have undoubtedly argued that the parties’ agreement not be used as the basis for 

resolving Issue 1 regarding the meters eligible for refund. 

9. The notion that Rule 25-6.103(3) somehow provides that any refund must 

be based on that percentage of error determined by the test can easily be reconciled with 

the “before and after” approach that FPL agreed to use as set forth in its May 2, 2004 

letter to Mr. George Brown. First, FPL used this “before and after” approach with other 
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customers not parties to this docket. The Cornmission presumably would not have 

allowed a “before and after” approach if Rule 25-6.103(3) prevented a refund calculation 

using this methodology. Moreover, “the test” referenced in Rule 25-6.103(3) is relied 

upon to determine which meters are eligible for refund in the first place. Thus, those 

meters that were “tested” and found to be outside the range of acceptable tolerance error 

were eligible €or refimd. FPL was free to use a “before and after” approach with other 

customers, as the Commission rules do not prevent such an approach, just as it was able 

to contractually agree to use this approach with customers represented by Mr. Brown’s 

company. 

10. The Commission overlooked the fact that the parties had agreed to use the 

“before and after approach” to the extent that it benefits Customers. Evidence showed 

that this approach indeed benefited customers, and it should be used for the purpose of 

refund calculation purposes. 

Meter #V5871D - Bent Pointer 

11. The Commission’s Final Order finds that a bent maximum pointer on 

Meter #V5871D caused an erroneous deflection of approximately +2.5 divisions on the 

scale of the demand portion of the meter and that +2.5 divisions corresponds to 30 

kilowatts of demand, or 3.57% of full-scale value.2 The Commission’s Final Order also 

recognizes that in five meter tests of this meter, the results varied from an error of 3.14% 

to 3.57% of full-scale value. The Commission cites Rule 25-6.052(2)(a), Florida 

Administrative Code, to support its conclusion that this meter is not eligible for a refund 

because it does not exceed 4% in terms of full scale value. However, the Commission 

overlooked the fact that it should have combined both the meter over-registration based 

On August 2,2002, an independent meter test was also performed on this meter by Mr. Bob Armstrong. 
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on the meter test, with the over-registration attributable to bent pointer. Thus, the error 

would be in excess of 4% i f  any meter test error (from 3.14% to 3.57%) or the average of 

the 5 tests was combined with the error attributable to the bent pointer, +2.5 divisions or 

3.57% of full scale value. Additionally, the Commission overlooked Rule 25-6.106(2) 

which provides that in the event of overbillings not provided for in Rule 25-6.103, the 

utility shall refund the overcharge to the customer for the overcharge based on available 

records, and if the overcharge cannot be fixed, then a reasonable estimate of the 

overcharge shall be made and refunded to the customer. The bent pointer is a factual 

circumstance that is contemplated by Rule 25-6.106(2) and for which a rehnd should be 

provided. The Commission determined that the bent needle resulted in +2.5 divisions of 

the demand scale, or 3.57% of full-scale value. Rule 25-6.106 does not contain any 

limitation on the percentage to be refunded, and accordingly, Meter # 1 V5 87 1 D, which 

overregistered due to a bent pointer, should be eligible for a refimd. To deny any refund 

is inequitable, and inconsistent with Rule 25-6.106(2). 

6 



WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, Customers respectfully requests 

reconsideration of Order NO. PSC-05-0226-FOF-EI, Final Order Resolving Complaints, 

based on the grounds set forth above. 

s/Jon C. Movle, Jr. 
WILLIAM H. HOLLIMON 
Florida Bar No. 104868 
JON C. MOYLE, JR. 
State Bar No. 7270 16 
MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, 

The Perkins House 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 
(850) 681-3828 (telephone) 
(850) 681-8788 (facsimile) 
Attorneys for Customers. 

RAYMOND & SHEEHAN, P.A. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by e-mail and U.S. Mail this day the 14th day of March, 2005 to the following 
parties of record 

Cochran Keating 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-055 1 

Natalie Smith 
Law Department 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

s/ Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
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ATTACHMENT 1 

V. 1 
1 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 1 
1 

Respondent. 1 

JOINT MOTION TO HOLD MATTER IN ABEYANCE 

Petitioner, Ocean Properties, Ltd. (Ocean) , Respondent, Florida Public Service 

Commission (Commission) and Intervenor, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), pursuant to 

Section 120.56(l)(c), Florida Statutes, jointly move that the Administrative Law Judge enter an 

order canceling the hearing currently scheduled for July 14,2004 and holding this matter in 

abeyance until after a final order has been issued by the Commission in Docket No. 030623-EI. 

As grounds therefar, the Joint Movants state: 

I .  Ocean’s rule challenge petition seeks a determination regarding the validity of 

Rule 25-6.109(4), Florida Administrative Code, relating to the interest rate to be applied to utility 

refunds as that rule may apply in the context of overcharges due to meter enor. 

2. The issues of the amount of refunds, if any, owed by FPL to Ocean as a result of 

alleged overcharges due to meter error and of what interest rate applies to any such refimds are 

currently pending before the Commission in Docket No. 030623-EI. 

3. In order to avoid the expense of potentially unnecessary administrative litigation, 

the Joint Movants request that this rule challenge proceeding be held in abeyance until a final 

order has been issued by the Commission in Docket No, 030623-EL No later than 15 days after 
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the entry of the Commission’s final order in Docket No. 030623-EI, Ocean wi.11 either (a) advise 

the Administrative Law Judge that this case should be removed from abeyance and that a new 

hearing date should be established, or (b) voluntarily dismiss its petition, 

4. In the event that Ocean chooses to proceed with this rule challenge following the 

issuance of a final order in Docket No. 030623-EI, and also files with the Conmission a timely 

motion for reconsideration of that final order, the Commission will defer ruling on Ocean’s 

motion for reconsideration until after the entry of a final order in this rule challenge proceeding 

and FPL will not object to such deferral. Without conceding its relevance or potential effect, 

FPL agrees that the Commission is entitled to consider the final order in the rule challenge case 

in resolving any such motion for reconsideration. The Cornmission staff agrees to address the 

potential effect of a find order in the rule challenge case in making its recomiendation on the 

motion for reconsideration. 

5 .  By joining in this motion, none of the parties waives any position or argument 

that is otherwise available to it in this proceeding, in Docket No, 030623-E1, or on appeal of the 

final order in either proceeding; provided, however, that if the Cornmission’s final order applies 

the challenged rule to Ocean, and the challenged rule is subsequently invaIidated in Case No. 04- 

2250RX, neither the Commission nor FFL will assert on appeal that Ocean is rievertheless bound 

by the invalidated rule based on the fact that the determination of invalidity came after the 

Commission’s final order as opposed to having been issued in July, 2004. 

Ocean and the Commission have no objection to entry of an order granting FPL’s 6.  

Petition to Intervene in this proceeding. 

WHEREFORE, the Joint Movants request that the Administrative Law Judge issue an 

order canceling the hearing currently scheduled for July 14,2004 and holding this matter in 
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abeyance until after a final order has been issued by the Commission in Docket No. 030623-EI, 

as more fully set forth in the body of the motion. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 8th day of July, 2004. 

OCEAN PROPERTIES, LTD. 

0727016 F1w MOY ‘gan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, P.A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorney for Petitioner 
(850) 681 -3828 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE comrssioN 

~~~ __. 

Richard D. Melson 
Fla. Bar No, 201243 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Attorney for Respondent 
(850) 413-6199 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 

Fla. Bar No. 30771 8 
Rutledge, Ectmia Purnell& Hoffman 
215 S. Monroe Street 
Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorney for Intervenor 
(850) 68 1-6788 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct cop I ofthe Joint Motion to Hold Matter in 
Abeyance has been finished by U.S. Mail this 8 day of July, 2004 to the following: 

Jon C. Moyle Jr. 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Richard D. Melson 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Kenneth A. Hoffman 
J. Stephen Menton 
Rutledge, Ecenia Purnell& Hoffman 
215 S ,  Monroe Street 
Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Powm & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

2 Attorney 
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